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‘ 5/12/70
Dear Fud,

i plen to hend-deliver this Thursdey. + hsve now hed & chence to reed
Mitchell's lstter of the 7th and the two undeted motions you gave me todsy.
Combined they sre s deliberate trickery we need not accept,

First of all, the sult 1s mine, as you known, snd Mitchell's la‘ter
thet ne is meking this aveiladls to Yyou is unscceptadle. In out sgreement to the
dismisssl of the sult we must specify his agreemsnt to meking the doaaments
availsble is net persuant to your ignored lerter of 2/2 but in reaponss to Civil
Actinn No. 71670,

Second of all, until we see whet they sre golng to meke available,
%8 do not mow, for Mitchell has selectsd whet he presents sg your lsngusge snd
yyar sppesl, wherees the request is mine snd my languege in the pertinent form
must te controlling. Theae tinings are pert of an effort to meke it appear that
ths suit end tie Freedom of Informstion Aet di. not ceuse the delivery of the
sought materisl, snd tais is neither necessary oo taeir part nor hones:t nor
accpptoble to us. Lowever, there nee: b6 no big desl about it. We mersely eorrect
their delibsrats error in our ¥ritten u2greemont to withdrawsl of the suit,

driting toe letter does not make the matter moote Only delivery of all
tie re ussted and refused msterlal can do that., Mitesll refars to but mrt ool 1t,
W8 mey or msy Doi Wunt the rest, but we do want to see everytuing for woiah we
saed. The tricky language ni the seexs to tell tha Judge whet by Mitchellts
.letter ig not 2t o1l tho case. Mitchell you adould reed careinlly. He defines
only some, with care. But their "Opposition to Plsintiff*'s lotion for Sumnsry
Judgement™ actuslly resds, "that the plaintiff will be Cilvon eecess to the dom =
ments sougnt in this cction". There then follows but en exeerpt fron Mtchell®s
letter, omitiing the limitetion he was ecereful - insert (or Ruckelhsus or whoever
drafted thie trickery) snd quoting only, "whether or not the doc: ments you seek
srs technicelly exsmpt under Ximx ons or rore of tue provisions....” This singls
peragraphs sgeme to deine #s o single thing wiet ig actually two different things:
what 1 filed suit for end what Eiteiell dsfinee, which i: only part of what I
filed for.

THeir motion to diesmiss, howewer, does not incl ude selecter quotstion
from Mitchell's letter, It attsches the lsttar instead, hwile simultanecgualy
telling the ewurt something else,"thet plaintiff will be given eccess to the
pspers sought e rein”,

Wity tiis bistent di:anonssty, I tiink 5t best thet w» not egree %o
enything et all until we see a) that we are given sccesa to everything for which
I made reguest and b) that "scceas” 1ncindes coples of whatever we want.,

Thass sre crooked ones. I think w should te firm in our wltimate
sgreement to witbdraw, specifying that the Department zllegel the pspers souzht
were not in its possession, thet wa agree to withdraw the suit because they heve
mede cojies for me of those thinge slleged not to be in their possesaion that I
wenta. Lot us leeve only & record shat they dld comply with the law, not that the
lew was circunmveated, snd taat it is invocation of the law, in the form of a
formsl request, followed Ly en ignored appesl, followed by tie filins of a suit,

walel resulted in tle offer of accees, wisiever we may leern this meens. Bspecially

becsuse spderson did mot respond do 1 consider this importsat. The one thing that
is at this point moot 1s your ignored eppeal, Mitchell asn herdly seek %o invokt
i1t after ignoring 1% for thres ronths,



